Orla D Hilen {Dorton B.A{elcly
Pipe Organ Ulork
DESIGN, SPECIFICATION, CONSTRUCTION
TUBULAR AND ELECTRO-PHEUMATIC ACTIONS
TUMING AND GENERAL REPAIRING

Birmingham Alsbama, Nov 5th, 1923.

Hon. Hugh Locke, Chairman Music Committee,
First M. B. Church.

iy Dear Judge Locke:=

When we took the contrect for the ower-
hauling and thorough repair of the Pirst M. B. Organ, it was with
the expectation that we would be able to at least gel parts made
for some pf£ the worn out parts of action.

Finding after we had gotten started, that not only could we
not find any materials in stock to replace certain portions of this
work, but that the markets of the country did not contain certain
meterisls necessary to this old fashioned type of work, (the orgsn
is thirty years or more old), we decided even at & greast extre
cost to ourselves in time and money to completely rehabilitate
this instrument, by making it entirely in its operation what is
Inown as an Electric action,

This regquired the building of special slectric relays, the
asddition of vwalve chambers with the pneumetic pull down asction, for
three mamials, all stop action chests, and all separate Fedal actions
and stops, necessitating the construction of some fourteen chests
containing over 1000 electro magnetic actions, and the building
of an electric console, which when completed and in operation will
more then treble the power end briallisncy of the instrument,

This work ordinsrily would take in our shops in Hariford Connect-
icut from eight to twelve months to put thru, but as an especisl
favor to us,lasking it of them because of the prominence of your
Church end influence of your your membership,)they agreed o put it
thrn in 60 to 90 days time, Acocording to their figuring they should
have had this material to us by COct lst, but unable to obtain certain
parts necessary to the construetion or rather perhaps certain mater-
ials, it has been impossible for them to get this materisl started
to us before the 26th of Oet.

lie had asked the Company to ship this material by expresss,
and part of it has been received that way, and we have gone as far
as it is humanly possible, until the balance is received.

This materisl was shipped by freight October 26th, and asccording
to the time made by other shipments of late, should be only & few
days more in getting here. !

My only reason which it seems possible fo essign for their
shipping this meterial by freight is the faot that the shipment
which weighs nearly a ton and & hslf was too heavy or too cumbersome
for the Express Companies to handle, :

I have told Judge Locke that as soon as we can get hhis
material we shall work day and night.to get it through with, for
be sssured that we are just 23 anxious to get this work out of the
way as your people are o have us do.

The maochinery is 211 in working order, and it only awaits the
shipment(which is not meny days sway) of the balance of the
actions and the electric console for us to complete our work, end tune
and finish our work , which with good luck and favorable confiitions



Should only take ten to twelve days.

Yours Very Truly,




	1923OrlaDAllen01
	1923OrlaDAllen02.pdf

